Helen Farman-McKenna

From: Helen Farman-McKenna
Sent: 02 June 2021 16:06

To:

Subject: Premises Licence Application

| have received the following response from our Planning Department:

In response to the consultation relating to a licensing application/or to vary the licence at the above location, |
confirm our response below:-

1) No objections from a planning standpoint

Please inform the applicant that a planning application will be required for a change of use, also this is a Listed
Building so any structures in the garden will require planning consent and any alterations to the building will require
Listed Building Consent.

Therefore should you need to contact Planning there number is 01283 508606

Regards
H

Helen Farman-McKenna

Licensing Officer

Regulatory Services

East Staffordshire Borough Council
Town Hall

King Edward Place

Burton Upon Trent DE14 2EB

Tele: 01283 508310
Email: Helen.Mckenna@eaststaffsbc.gov.uk

"Help save paper - do you really need to print this email?"

PLEASE NOTE ALL PRE-ARRANGED APPOINTMENTS WILL BE AT OUR OFFICES AT MILLERS LANE, BURTON,
DE14 2NS (rear of Lidl supermarket)

If you are visiting The Town Hall please note that we have limited car parking spaces available. Short stay parking
(free for up to 2 hours) is available at the front of the Town Hall. There is also a pay and display car park at the
nearby Burton Train Station (next to the Travelodge). ES spaces in the Town Hall car park are strictly for PERMIT
HOLDERS ONLY.

The Burton Town Hall is an excellent venue for weddings, Conferences, Exhibitions,
Parties, Concerts and Festivals. To find out more please contact our Civiec Functions
Suite on 01283 508549 or Visit our website at www.eaststaffsbe.gov.uk




Helen Farman-McKenna

From: Caroline Ward

Sent: 02 June 2021 16:02

To: Helen Farman-McKenna

Subject: The Hourglass 6a High Street Tutbury
Attachments: The Hourglass 6a High Street Tutbury.pdf
Dear Sir/Madam

Please see attached correspondence.

Regards

Caroline Ward

iTechnical Support Officer

Development Control

East Staffordshire Borough Council

Tel: 01283 508647

Fax: 01283 508388

www.eaststaffsbc.gov.uk

"Help save paper - do you really need to print this email?"
“Help save paper - do you really need to print this email?”

It remains the Council’s intention to determine planning applications and enquiries as efficiently as
possible within the requisite target times. However, due to the current situation and a large
number of applications and planning enquiries received it is inevitable that some delays in
responses and decisions may be experienced. Your patience and cooperation is appreciated
during this time.



S® Il East
Staffordshire

Borough Council

Sal Khan CPFA, MSc
Head of Service (Section 151 Officer)

MEMORANDUM FROM DEVELOPMENT CONTROL

To: Licensing My ref:  The Hourglass
From: Caroline Ward Your The Hourglass
ref:

Date:  02/06/2021

Re: The Hourglass 6a High Street Tutbury

In response to the consultation relating to a licensing application/or to vary the
licence at the above location, | confirm our response below:-

1) No objections from a planning standpoint
Please inform the applicant that a planning application will be required for a change
of use, also this is a Listed Building so any structures in the garden will require
planning consent and any alterations to the building will require Listed Building
Consent.
Regards

Caroline Ward
Technical Support Officer





